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MEMORANDUM

TO: Chairs of House Appropriations Subcommittee on Justice and Public Safety
Chairs of Senate Appropriations Subcommittees on Justice and Public Safety
Chairs of the Joint Legislative Oversight Committee on Justice and Public Safety

FROM: Frank L. Perry, Secretary

W. David Guice, Commissioner
RE: Medical Release
DATE: March 1, 2015

Pursuant to G.S. 143B-707.2(b), The Department of Public Safety and the Post-Release
Supervision and Parole Commission shall report by March 1 of each year to the Chairs of the
House of Representatives Appropriations Subcommittee on Justice and Public Safety, to the
Chairs of the Senate Appropriations Committee on Justice and Public Safety, and to the Chairs
of the Joint Legislative Oversight Committee on Justice and Public Safety on the number of
inmates proposed for release, considered for release, and granted release under Article 84B of
Chapter 15A of the General Statutes, providing for the medical release of inmates who are either
permanently and totally disabled, terminally ill, or geriatric. (2013-360, s. 16C.11(d); 2013-363,
S.6.5.)

Below are the details of that report. If there are any questions regarding this, please
contact the Division of Adult Correction and Juvenile Justice Deputy Director of Health Services
Terri Catlett at (919)838-3567.

1) Number of permanently and totally disabled, terminally ill, or geriatric inmates who were
considered or proposed for release under Article 84B of Chapter 15A of the General Statutes.
70 from January 1, 2014 thru December 31, 2014.

2) Number of permanently and totally disabled, terminally ill, or geriatric inmates who were
released under Article 84B of Chapter 15A of the General Statutes.
11 from January 1, 2014 thru December 31, 2014.
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